

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERSHIP
 CAPITOL DIVISION, USFA
 30 JULY 2017
 DC Fencers Club, Silver Spring, MD

2016-2017 Executive Committee

| | | Present | Absent |
|-------------------------------|--|----------------|---------------|
| Officers | | | |
| Chair | David Ruskin | X | |
| Vice-Chair | Arnold Wynn | X | |
| Secretary | Bettie Graham | X | |
| Treasurer | Rebecca Chimahusky | X | |
| Members-at-Large | | | |
| | Aaron Ruby | | X |
| | Raymond Finkleman | X | |
| | Valerie Asher | X | |
| Club Representatives | | | |
| Chevy Chase Fencing Club | Gayatri Bhalla-Ladd | | X |
| DC Fencers Club | Katelyn Keegan | X | |
| Capital Fencing Academy | Jill Feldman | X | |
| National Capital Fencing Club | Not a US Fencing member club as of 8/21/16 | | |
| National Fencing Foundation | Not a US Fencing member club as of 8/21/16 | | |
| Rockville Fencing Academy | Not a US Fencing member club as of 8/21/16 | | |
| Royal Fencing Academy | Not Present | | |
| Royal Imperial Fencing Club | Not Present | | |
| Terrapin Fencing Club | Not Present | | |
| Z-Parta | Not a US Fencing member club as of 8/21/16 | | |

Other Member present: Carole Jeandheur

David Ruskin, Chair, Capitol Division, US Fencing, called the meeting to order at 1:10 p.m. The Chair opened the meeting by welcoming everyone to the Capitol Division's Annual Membership Meeting for the 2017–2018 fencing year.

Club Development and International Travel Grants

The Division awarded nine International Travel Grants and three Club Development Grants in 2016-2017.

Treasurer's Report

The Division sponsored six tournaments this fencing year. The total income was \$26,493.08 and the total expenditures were \$25,643.64 which resulted in a profit of \$849.44. The total profit from the Cherry Blossom Open was \$7,073.06; half of which, \$3,536.53, went to the University of Maryland. At the end of the July 2017, the Division had a bank balance of \$29,759.44. The Treasurer's Report was accepted.

Nomination of Officers for the 2017-2018 Fencing Season

The Nominating Committee proposed the following officers for the 2017-2018 season:

Chairperson: Carole Jeandheur
Vice-Chairperson: Arnold Wynn
Secretary: Bettie Graham
Treasurer: Rebecca Chimahusky
At-Large Members:
Valerie Asher
Raymond Finkleman
Aaron Ruby

The vote was unanimous to accept the slate.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m.